

ABOUT ME

I am a skilled, reliable and qualified industrial electrician with over 7 years of experience.
I approach each project with a commitment to completing quality work on time and budget.
I possess a thorough understanding of electrical theory and maintenance, as well as code guidelines related to safety and efficiency.
I Follow directions and learn quiqly, passionate about training and mentoring other new employees.

LANGUAGES

ARABE

ENGLISH

FRENCH

TAMAZIGHT

DRIVING LICENSE

Driving license category B

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth 22/05/1993

Nationality Moroccan

Marital status Maried

YASSINE AIT ALI QUALIFIED MAINTENANCE ELECTRICIAN

Rue 6, Hay Aghbalou, Azilal, Azilal, 22000, Morocco

+212678646536

Yass-elect15@outlook.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

O. N. E. E NATIONAL
OFFICE OF
ELECTRICITY AND
DRINKING WATER

Azilal

Jan 2016 - Present

CERTIFIED ELECTRITIAN

Morocco Jan 2014 - Nov 2015

CERTIFIED ELECTRITION

Azilal

Jan 2015 - Nov 2015

Raw Water Station Exploitation agent

Residential Electrician

I've been performing residential electrical and water installation.

Electric motors winding

EDUCATION

TIFARITY

Bzou 2008

INSTITUT SPÉCIALISÉ DE TECHNOLOGIE APPLIQUÉE

Azilal 2015 1st year bac of Arts and Human sciences

Higher National Diploma

Maintenance Industrial Electriity

SKILLS

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

INNOVATIVE

STRONG DICISION MAKER

SERVICE-FOCUSED

HOBBIES

LEARNING, PLAYING PING-PONG, SWIMMING, DRIFTING, MOUNTAIN CLIMBING